
MANAGEMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

     241 W. South Street 
     Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007-4796 

     Telephone (269) 337-8020 
     FAX (269) 337-8500 

cokpurchasing@kalamazoocity.org 

ADDENDUM #2 

October 2, 2020 

TO:   ALL Prospective Bidders 

PROJECT:  Milham Park Dam Removal 

BID REFERENCE #:   95939-001.0 

BID OPENING DATE/TIME:  October 13, 2020 @ 3:30 p.m. Local Time 

The purpose of this addendum is to clarify and/or modify the Drawings and/or Specifications for this project. All 

work affected is subject to all applicable terms and conditions of the Bidding and Contract Documents. 

NOTE: The BID OPENING DATE has been changed to Tuesday, October 13, 2020 @ 3:30 p.m. 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS FROM BIDDERS 

1. QUESTION: Are the weir drawings available?

ANSWER: Weir drawings have been issued with this addendum – See Attachment #1

2. QUESTION: Addendum #1 states that EGLE permit will restrict work until after April 30 and substantial

completion is September 3. Live branches for toe wood and brush toe are to be installed during dormant season.

Please clarify work timing.

ANSWER: Substantial completion date does not include planting. Contractor may install branches required by

details during growing season. Live stakes shall be installed during dormant periods unless owner approves other

timing. Contractor should request an extension of final completion date or permission to plant outside of the

specified window if needed. Extension of final completion date is allowed.

3. QUESTION: Is there available flow data?

ANSWER: There is an active gage station near the site maintained by USGS 

https://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/inventory?site_no=04106500.

4. QUESTION: Reference C-103 profile – Top of Weir appears to be approx. 813.5, water surface appears to be

approx. 810.5. Is the existing water surface correct, when was data collected?

ANSWER: Water surface elevation is a best fit line based upon data collected in summer 2019. The weir elevation

is correct, the water surface elevation is an approximation of all points in a consistent slope and should not be

considered accurate in this location.

5. QUESTION: Is the elevation presented in C-003 Bank Protection Table for top of toe wood or brush toe the same

for the full length of each “run” of structure?

ANSWER: Yes.

6. QUESTION: The address given for available wood material appears to be a gated facility. Can we have

confirmation that there is enough of the correct size and type of logs and wood material available or coordinate

access to look? If not, can you provide a quantity of logs or root wad logs that is available so all bidders are assuming

the same amounts.

ANSWER: There are adequate logs with root wads available at that location, or will be available by construction,

to complete the toe wood. Contractor shall assume that all wood for the project will be available at that location or

may be harvested on site.
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7. QUESTION: Can you provide clarity on the erosion and sediment control and pump around requirements?

ANSWER: Contractor shall assume ability to work “in the wet” if desired, a pump around is not required for the

project. Erosion control must be provided for staging and storage areas, temporary stockpile locations, around catch

basins down slope of disturbed areas, and to protect wetland areas down slope of disturbed areas. Stockpiles or open

ground shall not be left exposed for more than 7 days of inactivity. Contractor shall sow temporary seed to stabilize

idled parts of the project site. No restrictions on type of equipment are anticipated. The EGLE permit will be

provided to the Contractor upon issuance.

8. QUESTION: Will access from the golf course area be allowed for seeding equipment?

ANSWER: Access will be allowed. Conditions to access are that Contractor shall provide ‘maintenance of traffic’

for golf course operations including signage and personnel to direct pedestrians. Damage shall be repaired at no

additional expense to Owner.

9. QUESTION: Is tree removal allowed to facilitate access?

ANSWER: Trees may only be removed with written permission from Owner and will be considered on a case by

case basis.

10. QUESTION: At the construction access at Milham Park Rd and Lovers lane, this is very narrow for a low boy to

bring in heavy equipment, excavators, off road trucks etc.  can obstructions be removed to get equipment onto the

site if needed?

ANSWER: Obstructions and trees may be removed if necessary but must be approved and coordinated with the

Owner in writing prior to removal. Structures, signage, or other items removed to facilitate access shall be replaced

by Contractor at no expense to Owner.

The Addendum can be viewed and downloaded from the City’s website at 

https://www.kalamazoocity.org/bidopportunities. 

In order for a bid to be responsive, this signed and dated addendum must be returned with your bid.  If 

you have already submitted your bid, acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing in the 

place provided and returning it to the undersigned and it shall be incorporated in your bid.  Please identify your 

return envelope with the bid reference number and project description. 

Sincerely, 

Michelle Emig 
Purchasing Division Manager 

c: Patrick McVerry, Parks & Recreation 

Rob Myllyoja, Stantec 

Jim Moyer, Stantec 

Jonathan Scheibly, Stantec 

Prevailing Wage File 

FIRM: ______________________________________ SIGNED: _______________________________ 

NAME: _____________________________________ DATE:    ________________________________ 

(Type or Print) 

https://www.kalamazoocity.org/bidopportunities
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Attachment #1 
1989 Milham Park Dam Rehab 

Milham Park Dam Removal 
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